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From: Dave Panaech: GRO

Sent: Tue 16/08/2005 1:46:50 PM (UTC)

To: cheryl.woodward: GRO

Cc: mandy:talboté GRO i Tom
Beezer GRO i

Subject: RE: Riby Square Post Office (FAD 202/311)

Attachment: SFX156E.pdf

Dear Cheryl,

Thank you for your email. I have sent the letter before action off.
The engrossed copy is enclosed for your file.

Kind Regards

Dave Panaech

Solicitor

Bond_Pearce LLP .

DDI:: GRO ;

Main office phone:: GRO :
Fax: GRO :

Mobile:’} GRO i

www .bondpearce.comn

————— Original Message---—-—-

From: cheryl.woodward GRO i
GRO !

Sent: 16 August 2005 13:57

To: Dave Panaech

Subject: Re: Riby Square Post Office (FAD 202/311)

Hi Dave

Mrs Blakey's contract was terminated on 13th May 2004 as in your draft
letter.
The draft letter appears to be ok to forward onto Mrs Blakey.

Thanks Cheryl.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication.

If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then

delete this email from your system.
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally
privileged and protected by law. The intended recipient only is authorised to access this
e-mail and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
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sender as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination,
distribution, publication or copying of this communication is prohibited.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection
software before transmission. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening
any attachment. Bond Pearce LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be
caused by software viruses.

Bond Pearce LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales number
0C311430.
Registered Office: Bristol Bridge House, 138-141 Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6BJ.
A list of Members is available from our registered office. Any reference to a Partner in
relation to Bond Pearce LLP means a Member of Bond Pearce LLP. Bond Pearce LLP is
regulated by the Law Society.



